

Community Council Meeting – January 21, 2015

Members present: Jimmy Jones, Jenifer Bottoms, Loren Clark, Kallie Read, Kaylene Spraker, Heather Marshall, Natalie Argyle.

Minutes from last meeting were approved.

SAGE testing results from last year were discussed. Goals were discussed for next year.

Tech items were discussed. We are in need of 9 desktops. Mr. Clark was able to purchase used projectors with light bulbs which will be put to use. New iPad labs are a top priority. We could start funding immediately and apply funds from the track fundraiser to the iPad lab.

Natalie discussed 5K possibilities. We could do a normal 5K with timing, or do a color run with no timing, or do a neon type run. The logo contest will be done next Friday. The decision was made to go with the glow sticks for the fun run. The 5K will remain the same. We will order technical shirts for the race. We will plan on the 5K starting at 6 p.m., the fun run at 6:45, and dinner at 7 p.m.

Groups: Community council, scout, PTA, student council.

Committee Assignments: Donations, Advertising, Race Course, Food, T-shirts, Registrations. Kaylene will check on the race course and get in touch with Striders to see their availability. Mr. Clark will try to find an eagle scout project for food. We will see if Natalie is able to request donations again, or see if we can break that up into several people. Mr. Clark will ask student council to make posters as well as help with the race packets, as well as timing the day of the race.

Donations requested: Food, prizes, paper goods.